### TITLE PAGE

MAY 17 1995

# MISSOURI TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION, hereinafter in the text of this tariff referred to as "ITC" with principal offices at 101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109. This tariff applies for services furnished within the state of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, where copies may be inspected, during normal business hours.

International Telecommunications Corporation operates as a competitive telecommunications company as defined in Case No. TO-88142 within the State of Missouri. ITC was granted competitive status in the Missouri Public Service Commission's Report and Order in Case No. TA-95-235.

## **CANCELLED**

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-04-283
Public Service Commission
MISSCUHI

JUN 2 2 1995 9 5 - 2 3 5 MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 22 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

### WAIVER OF STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

MAY 17 1995

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

By Order of the Missouri Public Service Commission, effective in Case No. TA-95-235, the following statutory and regulatory requirements have been waived:

### Statutes

392.2	40(1) -		ratemaking
392.2	70 -		valuation of property (ratemaking)
392.2	80 -		depreciation accounts
392.2	90 -		issuance of securities
392.3	10 -		stock and debt issuance
392.3	20 -		stock dividend payment
392.3	30 -	•	issuance of securities, debt and notes
392.3	40 -	•	reorganizations(s)

### Commission Rules

4	CSR 240-10.020	-	depreciation fund income
4	CSR 240-30.010(2)(C)	-	rate schedules
4	CSR 240-32.030(1)(B)	-	exchange boundary maps
4	CSR 240-32.030(1)(C)	-	record keeping
4	CSR 240-32.030(2)	-	in-state record keeping
4	CSR 240-32,050(3)	-	local office record keeping
4	CSR 240-32.050(4)	-	telephone directories
4	CSR 240-32.050(5)	-	call intercept
4	CSR 240-32.050(6)	-	telephone number changes
4	CSR 240-32.070(4)	-	public coin telephone
4	CSR 420-33.030	_	minimum charges rule

## **CANCELLED**

MAR 1 4 2004

By 7D-04-283
Public Service Commission

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective: - our

.!!IN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President
INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

MAY 17 1995

	MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.			
Title Page	1			
Waiver of Statutory and Regulatory Require	rements 2			
Table of Contents	3			
Symbols	4			
Tariff Format	5			
Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviat	CANCELLED			
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations	mint T T COOT			
Section 3 - Description of Service	By TD-04/283 Public Service CommissionMISSOURI 19			
Section 4 - Rates	JUN 2 2 1995 95 - 235 MISSOURI Public Service Commission			

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President
INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

SYMBOLS

MAY 17 1995

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

- D Delete or Discontinue.
- I Change Resulting In An Increase to A Customer's Bill.
- M Moved From Another Tariff Location.
- N New.
- R Change Resulting In A Reduction to A Customer's Bill.
- T Change In Text or Regulation But No Change In Rate or Charge.

### CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-04-283
Public Service Commission
MISSCURI

95 - 235

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective: 🖜

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

MAY 17 1995

### TARIFF FORMAT

- A. Page Numbering Page numbers appear in the upper light corner of the page. Pages are numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would be 14.1.
- B. <u>Page Revision Numbers</u> Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the PSC. For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revised Page 14. Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the PSC follows in their tariff approval process, the most current page number on file with the Commission is not always the tariff page in effect.
- C. <u>Paragraph Numbering Sequence</u> There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2.1.
2.1.1.
2.1.1.A.
2.1.1.A.1.
(a).
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.
(i).
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i).

**CANCELLED** 

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-64-283
Public Service Commission
MISSCURI

JUN 2 2 1995 95 - 235

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

JUN 22 1995

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

MAY 17 1995

### SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE GOMM.

Access Line - An arrangement which connects the customer's location to a ITC switching center or to a switching center of ITC's underlying carrier(s).

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which are available to a customer to enable him/her to access the carrier, and which are used by the carrier both to prevent unauthorized access to its facilities and to identify the customer for billing purposes.

Billed Party - The person or entity that accepts responsibility for the payment of charges for a call over the company's service.

Company or Carrier - INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION d/b/a ITC or "ITC".

Conversation Minutes - For billing purposes, calls are billed on conversation minutes and begin when the called party answers and end when the calling party hangs up.

<u>Customer</u> - The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders service and is responsible for payment of charges due and compliance with the company's tariff regulations.

Day - From 8:00 AM up to but not including 5:00 PM local time Monday through, Friday.

Evening - From 5:00 PM up to but not including 11:00 PM local time Sunday through Friday.

Holidays - ITC's recognized holidays are New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Veterans' Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day.

CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

BV TD-04-283

MISSOURI Public Service Commission blic Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

MISSCHEELECTIVE:

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 7

MAY 17 1995

### SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (Cont'd.)

MPSC - Missouri Public Service Commission.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Night/Weekend - From 11:00 PM up to but not including 8:00 AM Sunday through Friday, and 8:00 AM Saturday up to but not including 5:00 PM Sunday.

Rate Center - The Points of Presence (POPs) or first point of interconnection of local exchange facilities providing access to the long distance network of the Company's Underlying Carrier and the point from which a customer's traffic is rated and billed.

Subscriber - The property, or property owner, to which ITC provides its services.

<u>Underlying Carrier</u> - A variety of telecommunication carriers whose network facilities provide the technical capability and capacity necessary for the transmission and reception of customer telecommunications traffic.

### CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD -04-283
Public Service Commission MISSCURI

JUN 2 2 1995 **95 - 235** 

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 22 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President
INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000



### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

MAY 17 1995

### 2.1 <u>Undertaking of ITC</u>.

ITC's services and facilities are furnished for communications originating at specified points within the state of Missouri under terms of this Tariff. ITC's services are available to its customers twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week.

ITC undertakes to provide only those services as are furnished under the terms and subject to the conditions set forth under this Tariff. It may act as the customer's agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities, as legally defined in Missouri Public Service Commission rules, when authorized by the customer, to allow connection of a customer's location to the ITC network. The customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement.

### 2.2 Limitations

- 2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of facilities and the provisions of this Tariff.
- 2.2.2 Upon due notice ITC reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service, or limit the use of service necessitated by conditions beyond its control, including, without limitation, the revision, alteration or repricing of the Underlying Carriers' tariffed offerings; or when the customer is using service in violation of the law or the provisions of this Tariff, or for nonpayment by the customer of tariffed charges, as permitted by the rules of the MPSC.

CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-04-283

Public Service Commission

FILED

JUN .2 2 1995 3 5 - 2 3 5

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective: June

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd.)

### Limitations (Cont'd.)

# MC. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- All services provided under this Tariff 2.2.3 directly controlled by the Company, and customer may not transfer or assign the use of service or facilities, except with the express written consent of The Company. Such transfer or assignment shall only apply where there is no interruption of the use or location of the service or facilities.
- Prior written permission from The Company is 2.2.4 required before any assignment or transfer. regulations and conditions contained in this Tariff shall apply to all such permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for service.

### 2.3 Liabilities of The Company

Company has no liability for damages arising out of 2.3.1 mistakes, interruptions, omissions, delays, errors, or defects int he transmission or call processing Customer's communications traffic by the ofUnderlying Carrier. The Company's liability for such damages occurring int he course of furnishing the Company's services but not caused by its gross negligence or willful misconduct or that of its employees or agents, in no event shall exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer for the period during which such mistakes, interruptions, omissions, delays, errors, or defects in the Company's furnishing of its services occur.

CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-04-283

JUN ,2 2 1995 95 - 235

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

MISSCURI

Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective: JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

# SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont. d. 17 1995

2.3 Liabilities of the Company (Cont'd.)

MC. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- 2.3.2 ITC shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against:
  - (A) Claims for libel, slander, or infringement of copyright arising out of the material, data, information, or other content transmitted over The Company's facilities.
  - (B) Claims for patent infringements arising from customer use of its equipment, facilities or systems with the services; and
  - (C) All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer in connection with any service or facility provided by the Company.

## CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-04-283
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

JUN 2 2 1995 9 5 - 2 3 5

MISSOUR! Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 22 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd.) MAY 17 1995

### 2.4 Interruption of Service

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- 2.4.1 Credit allowance for the interruption of service is subject to the general liability provisions set forth in Section 2.3.1 herein. Customer shall receive no credit allowance for interruption of service which is due to the Underlying Carrier's or Company's testing or adjusting, negligence of the Customer, or to the failure of channels or equipment provided by the Customer. It shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify the Company immediately of any interruption in service for which a credit allowance is claimed. Before giving such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission within Customer's control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by the Customer in connection with the Company's services.
- 2.4.2 No credit is allowed in the event service must be interrupted in order to provide routing service quality or related investigations.
- 2.4.3 Credit for failure of service shall be allowed only when such failure is caused by or occurs due to causes within the control of the Company or in the event Company is entitled to a credit for the failure of the facilities of Company's Underlying Carrier used to furnish the services.

CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004
By TD-64-283
Public Service Commission
MISSCUEL

FILED

JUN 2 2 1995 95 - 235 MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

MAY 17 1995

# SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS - (Cont'd MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- 2.4 <u>Interruption of Service</u> (Cont'd.)
  - 2.4.4 No credit shall be allowed:
    - A. For failure of services or facilities of customer or other carriers; or
    - B. For failure of services or equipment caused by the negligence or willful acts of customer or others.
  - 2.4.5 Credit for an interruption shall commence after Customer notified Company of the interruption or when Company becomes aware thereof, and ceases when service has been restored.
  - 2.4.6 Credits are applicable only to that portion of service interrupted.
  - 2.4.7 For purposes of credit computation, every month shall be considered to have 720 hours.
  - 2.4.8 No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of less than two hours.

### CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By アカーロータ83
Public Service Commission
MISSCURI

FILED

JUN 2 2 1995 9 3 - 2 3 5

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

MAY 17 1995

### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd.)

### Interruption of Service (Cont'd.)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

2.4.9 The customer shall be credited for an interruption of two hours or more at the rate of 1/720th of the monthly charge for the service affected for each hour or major fraction thereof that the interruption continues. Calculations of the credit shall be made in accordance with the following formula:

Credit Formula: Credit =  $\frac{A}{720}$  x B

"A" - outage time in hours

"B" - total monthly service fee where applicable

### 2.5 Restoration of Service

The use and restoration of service shall be administered by the Underlying Carrier in accordance with the priority system specified in Part 64, Subpart D of the Rules and Regulations of the MPSC.

**CANCELLED** 

MAR 1 4 2004

Public Service Commission
MISSCUAL

FILED

JUN .2 2 1995 95 - 235

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

MAY 17 1995

### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd.)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

### 2.6 Deposits

The Company does not require deposits from its customers.

### 2.7 Payment and Billing

- 2.7.1 Service is provided and billed on a monthly basis. Service continues to be provided until canceled by the customer or terminated for cause by the Carrier.
- 2.7.2 The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished to the customer. Charges based on actual usage subject to all minimum charge provisions during a month will be billed monthly in arrears. All fixed monthly and non-recurring charges for services ordered will be billed monthly in arrears.

**CANCELLED** 

MAR 1 4 2004

Public Service Commission
MISSCURI

JUN 2 2 1995 9 5 - 2 3 5

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

MAY 17 1995

### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd.)

### 2.7 Payment and Billing (Cont'd.)

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- 2.7.4 Payment will be due within thirty (30) days subsequent to the statement date listed on the invoice.
- 2.7.5 For the purpose of billing, the start of service is the day of acceptance by the customer of Carrier's service. The end of service or provision of equipment date is the last day, or any portion of the last day, after receipt by Carrier of notification of disconnection.
- 2.7.6 Carrier, at its option, may terminate service for non-payment within ten (10) days after an attempt has been made by telephone call and certified mail to notify the customer of delinquency.
- 2.7.7 A charge may be assessed for all checks returned by the drawee bank for: insufficient funds; missing signature or endorsement; or any other insufficiency resulting in the return of the check by the drawee bank. The minimum charge for any returned check is Ten Dollars (\$10.00) and the maximum charge is Twenty Dollars (\$20.00).

## **CANCELLED**

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-64-783
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

JUN 2 2 1995 9 5 - 2 3 5

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

Tot convencion center brive, butte

MAY 17 1995

<u>SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS</u> (Cont'd.)

### 2.7 Payment and Billing (Cont'd.)

## MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- 2.7.8 Bills may be paid by mail or in person at the business office of the local exchange carriers rendering the billing. All charges for service are payable only in United States currency. Payment may be made by cash, check, money order, cashier's check, MasterCard or Visa.
- 2.7.9 Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the MPSC, for consideration of any disputed charge, a subscriber must submit in writing to ITC within thirty (30) days of the date the bill is issued, the call details and bases for any requested adjustment. ITC will promptly investigate and advise the subscriber as to its findings and disposition. Any undisputed charges must be paid on a timely basis. Any disputed charges that cannot be resolved between a subscriber and ITC may be appealed to the Commission.

### CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FLED

JUN 2 2 1995 95 - 235

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 22 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

MAY 17 1995

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd.)

### 2.8 Advance Payments

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

The Company does not collect advance payments, but reserves the right to collect an amount not to exceed one month's estimated charges as an advance payment for service whenever the financial circumstances of the customer may warrant. Any such advance payment required will be applied against the next month's charges.

### 2.9 <u>Taxes</u>

All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax, and so forth) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the Company's scheduled rates.

### 2.10 Cancellation of Service By Customer

The Customer may cancel service by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the Company. The disconnection process will begin immediately upon receipt of customer notification. Complete disconnection and the transfer of access lines by the Underlying Carrier may require up to ninety (90) days to complete. During the disconnection process, the customer is responsible for payment on any calls made during the relevant time period.

CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-64-283
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

JUN 2 2 1995 95 - 235

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 22 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

MAY 17 1995

### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd.)

### 2.11 <u>Cancellation of Service by Company</u>

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Without incurring liability, the Company may immediately discontinue service or cancel a service agreement or an application for service on ten (10) days written notice to the customer:

- 2.11.1 for nonpayment of an sum due to the Company for more than thirty (30) days after the Company issues the bill for the amount due;
- 2.11.2 for the violation of any of the provisions governing the furnishing of service under this tariff;
- 2.11.3 for any violation of any law, rule, regulation or policy of any government authority having jurisdiction over service; or
- 2.11.4 by reason of any order or decision of a court or other government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits the Company from furnishing service.

#### 2.12 Terminal Equipment

Terminal equipment used in conjunction with this service shall comply with the minimum protection criteria set forth in the appropriate tariff of the Underlying Carrier involved, and shall not interfere with the service furnished to other customers.

### CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

95 - 2 3 1995

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

214 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

### SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

MAR 1 2 1997

### 3.1 <u>Usage Based Services</u>

The Company's charges are based on the actual Signature Company's services, plus any special features and/or service options, if any. Charges begin when the designated communication termination(s) is/are accessed and enabled thereby ("connected") to receive the communication from the originating location on the network. Charges cease when the termination(s) is/are disconnected.

### 3.2 Distance Sensitivity

The Company's charges are distance insensitive.

### 3.3 Calculation of Distance

The distance between Rate Centers is determined by applying the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the Rate Centers involved as set forth in AT&T's Tariff F.C.C. No. 10.

CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-04-283

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

ISSUED: March 12, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 12, 1997

ISSUED BY:

Donald Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP. 101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

Las Vegas, NV 89109

APR 1 2 1997

FILED

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMM

(D)

(D)

MAY 17 1995

#### SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

### 3.1 <u>Usage Based Services</u>

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

The Company's charges are based on the actual usage of Company's services, plus any special features and/or service options, if any. Charges begin when the designated communication termination(s) is/are accessed and enabled thereby ("connected") to receive the communication from the originating location on the network. Charges cease when the termination(s) is/are disconnected.

### 3.2 <u>Distance Sensitivity</u>

The Company's charges are distance insensitive.

#### 3.3 <u>Calculation of Distance</u>

The distance between Rate Centers is determined by applying the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the Rate Centers involved as set forth in AT&T's Tariff F.C.C. No. 10.

#### 3.4 <u>1+ Dial-Up Service</u>

Carrier's 1+ Dial-Up Service is a switched equal access outbound service using standard equal access dialing to place interLATA and intraLATA calls from the customer premises to points located within Missouri, the rates of which are based on usage, time of day and day of week. Rates and charges for Carrier's 1+ Dial-Up Service are set forth in § 4.1 following.

3.5 Operator Assistance Service

Carrier does not offer operator assistance services are available from Carrier's Underlying Carrier

95 2 3 5 5

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

Jบห 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

M.P.S.C. No. 1 First Revised Page 19.1

Cancels Origina Page 11/15

### SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

### 3.4 Rate Plans

JUL 3 0 1997

### 3.4.1 Rate Plan A

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Rate Plan A offers switched equal access outbound service using standard equal access dialing to place InterLATA and IntraLATA calls from customer premises to points located within Missouri. There is no monthly service charge or installation charges. Rates and charges for Rate plan A is set forth in § 4 following.

### 3.4.2 Rate Plan B

Rate Plan B offers switched equal access outbound service using standard equal access dialing to place InterLATA and IntraLATA calls from Missouri. There are no installation charges. A Monthly service charge applies. Rates and charges for Rate Plan B is set forth in § 4 following.

### 3.5 Operator Assistance Service

Carrier does not offer operator services. Operator assistance services are available from Carrier's Underlying Carrier.

#### 3.6 Personal 800\888 Service

(N)

(N)

Personal 800\888 Service is an inbound, toll-free service, using switched access and a standard dialing format (1+800+NXX+XXXX or 1+888+NXX+XXXX) to place calls from points within Missouri to Customer premises located in Missouri. Rates are mileage and time-of-day insensitive and are billed in six (6) second increments.

Mileage

Each Six (6) Seconds

MAR 1 4 2004

All

\$0.028

Mileage Bands by TD-64-283
Public Service Commission
\_\_MISSOURI

There is a \$4.95 monthly service charge for this service.

AUG 3 0 1997

ISSUED: July 30, 1997

Effective Public Service Commission

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

### SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

### 3.4 Rate Plans

MAK 1 2 1997

MISSOUR: (N)

(N)

(M)

(M)

3.4.1 Rate Plan A

Rate Plan A offers switched equal access outbound service using standard equal access dialing to place InterLATA and IntraLATA calls from customer premises to points located within Missouri. There is no monthly service charge or installation charges. Rates and charges for Rate plan A is set forth in § 4 following.

3.4.2 Rate Plan B

Rate Plan B offers switched equal access outbound service using standard equal access dialing to place InterLATA and IntraLATA calls from Missouri. There are no installation charges. A Monthly service charge applies. Rates and charges for Rate Plan B is set forth in § 4 following.

3.5 Operator Assistance Service

Carrier does not offer operator services. Operator assistance services are available from Carrier's Underlying Carrier.

CANCELLED

AUG 30 1997 19.1

By lat R. C. 19.1

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

ISSUED: March 12, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 12, 1997

ISSUED BY:

Donald Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP. 101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

Las Vegas, NV 89109

APR 1 2 1997

FILED

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMM

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP. d/b/a ITC

M.P.S.C. No. 1
First Revised Page 20.
Cancels Original Page 20

SECTION 4 - RATES

MAK 1 2 1997

4.1 <u>Usage Charges</u>

(D)

(D)

4.2 Method of Computing Charges

Charges for each call are totalled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a mill, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole mill (e.g., \$1.4266 would be rounded down to \$1.426).

CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-04-783

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

ISSUED: March 12, 1997 EFFECTIVE: April 12, 1997

ISSUED BY: Donald Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP. 101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

Las Vegas, NV 89109

APR 12 1997

FILED

MO.PUBLICSERVICE COMM

MAY 17 1995

#### SECTION 4 - RATES

## MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

### 4.1 Usage Charges

These charges apply per completed calls and are determined using the following rate schedules.

- A.1.1 Rate periods Day, Evening and Night/Weekend rate periods apply to 1+ Dial-Up Service. The rates apply for all days of the week including holidays. The Day rate period is 8:00 AM to, but not including, 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday. The Evening rate period is 5:00 PM to, but not including, 11:00 PM Monday through Friday and 5:00 PM to, but not including 11:00 PM Sunday. The Night/Weekend rate period is 11:00 PM to, but not including, 8:00 AM Monday through Sunday, all day Saturday, and from 8:00 AM to, but not including 5:00 PM Sunday. On holidays, the Evening rate applies unless a lower rate would normally apply.
- Usage charges are determined by the time of day rate periods and minutes of use within each rate period. The rate period is determined by the time and day of call origination at the customer's location. Calls initiated during one time period and ending during a different period will be billed for the usage during each time period at the rates applicable to that time period.

### 4.2 Method of Computing Charges

Charges for each call are totalled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a mill, the fraction is rounded down to the next whole call (e.g., \$1.4266 would be rounded down to \$1.426).

BY I Service COMMISS

JUN 2 2 1995 9 5 - 2 3 5

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd.)

WAK 1 2 1997

(D)

MISSOUR: Public Service Commission

### CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

By TD-04-283
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

(D) (N)

### 4.3 Rate Plans

### 4.3.1 Rate Plan A

Plan A offers InterLATA/IntraLATA service, with no monthly service charge or installation charges. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments and are rounded up to the next highest increment.

InterLATA/IntraLATA \$0.028 - per 6 second increment or fraction thereof

#### 4.3.2 Rate Plan B

Plan B offers InterLATA/IntraLATA service, with no installation charges. A monthly service charge applies. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments and are rounded up to the next highest increment.

InterLATA/IntraLATA \$0.025 - per 6 second increment or fraction thereof

Monthly service charge - \$3.95

(N)

ISSUED: March 12, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 12, 1997

ISSUED BY:

Donald Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP.

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

Las Vegas, NV 89109

APR 12 1997

FILED

MAY 17 1995

### <u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u> (Cont'd.)

### 4.3 <u>1+ Dial-Up Rates</u>

## MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- No charge is made for an uncompleted call. 4.3.1
- 4.3.2 1+ Dial-Up Rates are determined on a per-minute or fraction thereof basis as specified in the following rate table. Usage is billed in six (6) second billing increments.

	Fi	<u>rst Minute</u>	<u>:</u>	Each Additional Minute		
<u>Mileage</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Eve</u>	<u>N/W</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Eve</u>	<u>N/W</u>
All mileage bands	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25

CANCELLED

APR 12 1997

BY Lat 12.5

FILED

JUN .2 2 1995 9 5 - 2 3 5

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective: •••

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

MAY 17 1995

### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd.)

### 4.4 Special Promotions and Discounts

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

The Company will, from time to time, offer special promotions to its customers, which may waive, reduce, or credit certain tariffed charges. These promotions will be for the purposes of bettering the Company's overall service to the customer. Rates and conditions for each specific promotion will be published in this tariff schedule.

### 4.4.1 Promotion for New Customers

Company will make the following promotion available to all new customers for Company's direct dial long distance services:

New customers will receive a "Free Bonus Week" of intrastate long distance calls anywhere in the state of Missouri. To receive the Free Bonus Week, customers must mail a copy of the second monthly bill received by the customer from the Company to the Company's main office. The Company will then either provide customers with a credit, or issue a refund check, equal to 25% of the customer's intrastate long distance charges as indicated on the second monthly billing.

### CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

TD-64/283 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUED: May 17, 1995

Effective:

JUN 2 2 1995

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President
INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

d/b/a ITC

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Second Revised Page 23

Cancels First Revised Page 2

RECEIVED

<u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u> (Cont'd.)

APR 2 9 1997

### 4.6 Calling Card Plan

This plan provides calling card services MQ\_PUBLICISERNICE COMM Callers using ITC's calling card service access the service by dialing a 1-800 number followed by an account identification number and the number being called. The rate below is distance and time-of-day insensitive.

Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments. Charges for calls are as follows:

<u>Initial Minute</u>

Subsequent Minute

\$0.28

\$0.28

There is a \$1.85 monthly service charge per calling card. (I)

CANCELLED

MAR 1 4 2004

Jublio Service Commission
MISSOURI

ISSUED: April 29, 1997

EFFECTIVE: May 29, 1997

ISSUED BY:

Donald Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP.

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

Las Vegas, NV 89109

MAY 29 1997

FILED

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

MAK 1 2 1997

#### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd.)

### 4.6 Calling Card Plan

### MISSOUR Public Service Commission

This plan provides calling card services to customers. Callers using ITC's calling card service access the service by dialing a 1-800 number followed by an account identification number and the number being called. The rate below is distance and time-of-day insensitive.

Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments. Charges for calls are as follows:

Initial Minute

Subsequent Minute

\$0.28

\$0.28

(R)

There is no surcharge for this service.

CANCELLED

ISSUED: March 12, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 12, 1997

ISSUED BY: Donald Blakstad, President

INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP.

101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000

Las Vegas, NV 89109

FILED

APR 18 1997

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMM

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 23

RECEIVED

NOV 1 5 1996

SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd.)

### 4.5 Callling Card Plan

MISSOUR: Public Service Commission

This plan provides calling card services to customers. Callers using ITC's calling card service access the service by dialing a 1-800 number followed by an account identification number and the number being called. To utilize this service the customer does not have to have its lines presubscribed to any specific interexhange carrier. The rate below is distance and time-of-day insensitive.

Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments. Charges for calls are as follows:

Intitial Minute

Subsequent Minute(s)

\$0.50

\$0.50 per minute

There is no surcharge for this service.

CANCELLED

APR 1 2 1997

BY Lat P.S.

Public Service Commission

MISSOUR!

FILED

DEC 15 1000

MO.PUBLICSERVICE COMM

ISSUED: November 15, 1996

Effective: December 15, 1996

ISSUED BY:

Don Blakstad, President INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 101 Convention Center Drive, Suite 1000 Las Vegas, Nevada 89109